
 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
October 12, 2010  

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

AGENDA 
                  (Revised 10-11-10 added 5E, 5F, 8A, 8B, 8C) 

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
B. Roll Call of Members 
C. Pledge of Allegiance 
D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
E. Agenda and Order of Business (Additions, Deletions) 

 F.  Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
G.  Special Presentation – The Honorable Sally Heyman, Miami Dade County 
Commissioner 
H.  Oath of Office - Roger M. Carlton, Interim Town Manager By: Merrett R. Stierheim 
I.  Special Presentation – Marisol Rodriguez, Employee of the Quarter – presented 
by: Martin Sherwood, Finance Director 
J.  Special Presentation – Police Officer of the Month- Officer Craig Lovellette  
(July, 2010) and Rory Alberto, Frank Colonna, Joseph Matthews (September, 2010) 
presented by:  Chief David Allen 
K.  Special Presentation – Downtown Improvements Master Plan – Scarlet Tenen, 
Chairman, Planning and Zoning Board 
L.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc.  

 M.  Community Center Update– Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. 
 

 
2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings 

 

3. Consent Agenda  
All items on the consent agenda are considered routine by the Town Commission and will 
be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
Commissioner so requests, in which event, the item will be moved to the main agenda 
under the appropriate heading for consideration. 
 
Recommended Motion:  To approve all consent agenda items as presented below. 
 
A. Minutes –  September 14, 2010 Regular Commission Meeting 

Page 1



 
  

 
B. Monthly Budget to Actual Summary - Martin Sherwood, Finance Support Services 

Department Head 
 

C. Resolution related to Let’s Move Campaign – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, SUPPORTING POLICES THAT 
FOCUS ON HEALTH, WELLNESS, CONTINUING EDUCATION 
AND HEALTHIER LIFESTYLES IN ALL COMMUNITES. 
 

D. Mutual Aid Agreement with Miami Gardens – Chief David Allen 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORZING AND DIRECTING THE TOWN 
MANAGER AND TOWN CLERK TO EXECUTE A MUTUAL AID 
AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF MIAMI GARDENS, FLORIDA 
POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE POLICE 
DEPARTMENT. 
 

E. Mutual Aid Agreement with Golden Beach – Chief David Allen 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE TOWN 
MANAGER AND TOWN CLERK TO EXECUTE A MUTUAL AID 
AGREEMENT WITH THE TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH, FLORIDA 
POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE POLICE 
DEPARTMENT. 
 

4. Ordinances and Public Hearings 

A.  Second Readings (Ordinances)   

          1.  Proposed Water and Sewer Utility Rate Adjustment – Martin Sherwood,  
      Finance Support Services Department Head 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING 
CHAPTER 78 “UTILITIES” INCLUDING ESTABLISHING AMONG OTHER 
THINGS NEW SERVICE CHARGES WHICH SHALL BE EFFECTIVE 
BEGINNING FISCAL YEAR 2010-2011; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 2.    Regulated Uses – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney and Karen Friedman and 
      Shelley Eichner, Calvin, Giordano and Associates 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 AND SPECIFICALLY 
SECTION 90-41 “REGULATED USES” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ALLOW PARKING AS A USE WHEN 
SUBORDINATE TO A MAIN USE IN ALL DISTRICTS; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS 
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Page 2



 
  

 
 
 
3.  Off Street Parking Design Standards – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney and 
Karen Friedman, Town Planner  
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90, DIVISION 1. OFF-
STREET PARKING, SECTION 90-82 “DESIGN STANDARDS” OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO CLARIFY THE 
STANDARDS USED FOR VEHICULAR QUEUING, ACCESS TO STATE 
ROADWAYS; AND ON-SITE CIRCULATION; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS 
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

   
   B.  First Readings (Public Hearings on Ordinances) 
         

1.  Update Capital Improvements Element – Shelley Eichner, Calvin, Giordano & 
 Associates 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE ANNUAL UPDATE TO THE 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENT WITHIN THE 
TOWN’S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 
163.3177, FLORIDA STATUTES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, 
CONFLICT, INCLUSION IN THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.   

 
                 2.  Municipal Parking Lot – Karen Friedman, Town Planner 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING,” 
ARTICLE IV. “DISTRICT REGULATIONS” SECTION 90-41. 
“REGULATED USES” TO ALLOW SURFACE PARKING LOTS TO BE 
LOCATED IN ANY ZONING DISTRICT; AMENDING ARTICLE VII 
“OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING,” DIVISION 1 “OFF-
STREET PARKING,” SECTION 90-77 “OFF-STREET PARKING 
REQUIREMENTS” AND SECTION 90-82. “DESIGN STANDARDS” OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ADD A 
PROVISION RELATIVE TO MUNICIPAL SURFACE PARKING AND 
DESIGN STANDARDS; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  

 

 

 

Page 3



 
  

 5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

A.  Communications Committee – Roger M. Carlton, Interim Town Manager                                  
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, CREATING AN AD HOC COMMUNICATIONS 
COMMITTEE TO STUDY CURRENT COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS 
AND PROPOSE IMPROVEMENTS AND REPORT BACK TO THE 
TOWN COMMISSION. 

B.   Code Enforcement Committee – Roger M. Carlton, Interim Town Manager 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, CREATING AN AD HOC COMMITTEE TO STUDY 
THE CURRENT CODE ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM AND TO IDENTIFY 
OPPORTUNITIES AND MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS FOR THE FUTURE 
AND TO REPORT BACK TO THE TOWN COMMISSION. 
  

C.  Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds – Police Chief David Allen 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2010/2011 
POLICE CONFISCATION FUND EXPENDITURE IN THE AMOUNT OF 
FORTY-FIVE THOUSAND ($45,000) TO BE FUNDED BY PROCEEDS OF 
CONFISCATED FUNDS. 
 
D.  Parking Lot Lease, Lot 18, Block 4, Altos Del Mar No.5 – Assistant Police Chief 
John DiCenso 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING THE AGREEMENT WITH NORMAN 
ATKIN FOR THE SIX MONTH LEASE OF LOT 18, BLOCK 4, ALTOS MAR 
NO. 5, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK8, 
PAGE 92 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY TO 
IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE AGREEMENT; 
AUTHORIZING THE TONW MANAGER TO EXPEND POLICE 
DEPARTMENT FUNDS; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
 
E.  Joint Meeting between Planning and Zoning Board and Town Commission – Roger 
Carlton, Interim Town Manager 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, CALLING FOR A 
JOINT MEETING BETWEEN TOWN COMMISSION AND PLANNING AND 
ZONING BOARD TO CREATE A PROCESS TO IDENTIFY THE ISSUES TO 
BE RECONSIDERED IN THE ZONING CODE (ORDINANCE NO. 10-1558); 
AUTHORIZING ___________  TO ENTER INTO NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE 
PETITION COMMITTEE CHALLENGING  ORDINANCE NO. 10-1558; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY TO DO 

Page 4



 
  

ALL THINGS NECESSARY TO EFFECTUATE THE TERMS OF THIS 
RESOLUTION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
F.  Revise previously approved AECOM agreement to reflect proper name – Roger 
Carlton, Interim Town Manager 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISISON OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE TOWN TO ENTER INTO AN 
ADDENDUM AS TO A NAME CHANGE ONLY WITH AECOM TECHNICAL 
SERVICE, INC. FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR SURFSIDE 
COMMUNITY CENTER,  AUTHORIZING THE FUNDS TO PAY FOR; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFECTIVE DATE.   
 
 

      6.  Good and Welfare  
 
 

Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on agenda 
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
 
A.  Town Manager’s Report 
 

Commission Requests 
Discussion of new log-in, assignments and follow-up system 
Agenda After Action: all direction given during Town Commission meetings will 
be annotated to the agenda and assignment and due dates will be posted on the 
Town’s website. 
 

  Town Clerk 
Expanded duties  
Establishment of Communications Ad Hoc Committee 

   
Finance 
The Finance Director will discuss the expense report for August 2010 and the 
Manager will explain how this report will be upgraded for September 2010 to 
give a more complete disclosure of the state of the Town’s budget in relation to 
actual expenses and revenues.  There will also be a report on the status of 
financing for the water/sewer/storm drainage project. 
 
Building/Code Enforcement 
There will be a report on progress being made with closing out FEMA/Flood 
Elevation issues.  We will be calling the first meeting of the Code Enforcement 

Page 5



 
  

Committee after adoption of the resolution on the October Town Commission 
agenda. 
 
Parks and Recreation 
The Manager will report on the expanded role of the Parks and Recreation 
Director in the Community Center Construction Oversight team as well as plans 
to ensure opening on schedule. 
 
Public Works 
There will be a report on a new special program to clean street ends and a 
cooperative program with the Parking Unit to expand cleaning of lots and 
downtown streets. 
 
Police  
The Manager will make a brief report on the status of negotiations with Fraternal 
Order of Police Local 135.  There will also be a report on the status of 
implementation of the red light camera program and a report on implementation 
of the multi-space meters. 
 
Tourist Bureau 
There will be a brief report on the Manager’s meeting with the Tourist Board.  
Duncan Tavares and the Manager will also report on the status of disposition of 
the collection of library materials.  There will also be a report on the cooperative 
program with Florida Atlantic University recommended by Scarlet Tenen, chair 
of the Planning and Zoning Board, regarding a survey of the downtown area. 
 
Calvin Giordano & Associates 
The Manager is in the process of reviewing historical billings, performance of all 
segments of the work and alternatives.  We have opened proposals for 
architectural and engineering services and will report on a new approach in 
November.  

 
B.  Town Attorney’s Report 
 
C.  Petition Received by Town Clerk 8-30-2010 – Debra Eastman, MMC Town Clerk 
 
D.  Update on Code Enforcement Amnesty Program – Michael Garcia, Code 
Enforcement 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



 
  

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 
A.  Bal Harbour Amendments to Future Land Use Plan – Roger Carlton, Interim 
Town Manager 
 
B.  Miami Dade Public Library System Library Card Reimbursement - Roger 
Carlton, Interim Town Manager 
 
C.  November 2, 2010 Charter Change Informational Piece Draft – Roger Carlton, 
Interim Town Manager 
  

      9.  Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications  
 
 A.  Committee Appointments – Vice Mayor Joe Graubart, Commissioner Michael 

Karukin – Communication Ad Hoc Committee 
 
B.   Discussion – Commissioner Edward Kopelman - Change of land use from 
 “Institutional” to “Commercial” for property located at 501 96th Street, Bal Harbour, 
 Florida. 
 
C.  Reschedule November Commission Meeting - Mayor Daniel Dietch  
 
D.  Special Recognition – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
 
E.  Photo/Film Permit Program – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 

 
      10. Adjournment  

 

  Respectfully submitted, 
  
 
 
  Roger M. Carlton 
  Town Manager 
 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH 
DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL 
ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY 
SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-893-6511 EXT. 226 NO LATER 
THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.  HEARING IMPAIRED PERSONS MAY 
CONTACT THE TDD LINE AT 305-893-7936. 
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, 
ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR 

Page 7



Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 12, 2010 
 
  

8 
  

 

HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY 
NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH 
RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO 
BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY 
AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  A COMPLETE 
AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH 
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE 
CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE 
PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 

Page 8

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 1 

Town of Surfside 
Projects Progress Report 

 

 

 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

PROJECTS PROGRESS REPORT 

OCTOBER, 2010 

 
1. Community Center – The Contractor has poured the pile caps and installed the 

vertical structural steel for all sixteen Y Columns.  The Contractor has poured the 

first segment (3’- 8”) of the Y Column.  The Contractor has also formed and 

poured the grade beams.  The Contractor is now forming the slab while 

simultaneously installing underground utilities.  To date the Contractor has 

submitted three (3) payment applications.  The first two have been approved by 

all parties, the second and third is currently under review by Town consultants 

and staff. 
 

2. Planning and Community Development – Staff prepared staff reports for three 

ordinances that had first reading at the September 14
th

 Town Commission 

meeting.  All of the Ordinances passed on first reading and were subsequently 

reviewed at the September 30
th

 Planning & Zoning Board Meeting. Staff 

prepared staff reports for the September 30
th

 Design Review Board and Planning 

& Zoning Board Meeting. Staff presented all of the reports at the meeting, which 

included minor text amendments regarding curb cuts and boat parking, and 

placing minimum lot area standards into the Zoning Code. Staff continues to 

work with the Town Attorney and Town Managers Office to create appropriate 

text amendments for municipal parking lots and the Town’s property at 9450 

Collins Avenue. Staff is assisting the Town Attorney’s office with research 

regarding RLUIPA. Staff continues to answer general zoning calls and emails 

from the public. Staff continues to review building permits for conformance with 

the zoning code. 

 

3. Website, Information Technology, TV Broadcasts - IT has completed 

preparation and testing of laptops for emergency situations (disaster / post 

disaster) in preparation for hurricane season. Server room has been updated with 

new battery backup power supply and a new switch to replace a failed device. IT 

worked with the police department to survey all connected ports in the network 

and solve network issues. The Town needs to replace three (3) network switches 

in the server room, as those three currently running switches belong to CGA. The 

network troubles have been rectified and there are no ongoing issues. The police 

department now has a direct connection to the FDLE network from any police 

department computer, including the mobile laptops deployed in vehicles. The IT 

Department investigated the possibility of adding AT&T’s U-Verse service to the 

broadcast feed.  We are working with the new Interim Town Manager Roger 

Carlton to determine the cost for making our signal available for U-Verse 

broadcast. 

 

Daniel Dietch
Mayor 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Municipal Bui lding 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfs ide, Flor ida   33154 
(305) 861-4863 
(305) 861-1302 

Joe Graubart
Vice Mayor 

Marta Olchyk
Commissioner 

Michael Karukin
Commissioner 

 

Edward Kopelman
Commissioner 

Gary Word 
 Town Manager 

Page 23

deastman
Typewritten Text
1K



Page 2 

Town of Surfside 
Projects Progress Report 

 

The hard drive used to store meetings for TV broadcast experienced a failure. The drive is under 

warranty and will be replaced and the meetings will be restored for broadcast. 

 

4. Public Utilities / Engineering – 

 

Bay Drive Drainage Improvements 

The Bay Drive Drainage Improvements are part of the Florida Department of Environmental 

Protection grant that included stormwater pumps and drainage wells.  This project is scheduled 

for construction at the same time as the proposed water main replacement and the sanitary sewer 

renovation.  Since this work will occur simultaneously, the impacts to the roadways and the 

neighborhoods will be kept to a minimum. 

 

Florida Department of Environmental Protection Stormwater Project 
Stormwater improvements consisting of two major pump stations, injection wells, collection 

system and force mains have been completed to reduce flooding on Harding and Collins.  The 

entire project was completed at no cost to the Town.  In addition, the milling, resurfacing, and 

installation of handicap ramps and sidewalk repairs are scheduled for FY2011, also at no cost to 

the Town.  CGA project administration and coordination of these projects through FDOT has 

resulted with over $4,000,000 savings to the Town of Surfside.   

 

Other stormwater projects consists of three below grade duplex pump stations, 9 drainage wells, 

drainage structures, and stormwater collection system to improve both the water quality and 

quantity before discharging into the Biscayne Bay.  The following items are complete: 

 

Task 1: Surveying  

Task 2: Engineering Design  

Task 3: DERM Permit  

Task 4: Grant Administration – in process 

Task 5: Education – Required for the duration of the project 

 

This project is scheduled for construction at the same time as the proposed water main 

replacement and the sanitary sewer renovation.  Since this work will occur simultaneously, the 

impacts to the roadways and the neighborhoods will be kept to a minimum.  In addition, the 

sequence of construction will be compressed to within 15 months to alleviate community stress. 

 

Funding sources include several grants to augment funding from either the State Revolving Fund 

or the League of Cities. 

  

Stormwater Master Maintenance  

The stormwater drainage system is being cleaned and maintained on a yearly basis as required by 

the National Pollution Discharge Elimination System Permit.  Repairs and replacement program 

coincide with the Florida Department of Environmental Protection Stormwater project and grants  

 

 

 

Wastewater System 

Page 24



Page 3 

Town of Surfside 
Projects Progress Report 

 

The wastewater improvements, including the sanitary sewer pump station replacements, sewer 

lining and repairs.  Construction documents and permits are in place for Bidding.  Construction is 

anticipated to begin in early 2011.  

 

Water System 

The construction plans and permits for water main taps within FDOT right of way have been 

approved by MDWASD, Miami Dade Department of Health and DERM. Construction for the 

entire water main system is scheduled to commence in early 2011. 

 

Florida Department of Transportation Local Agency Program 

CGA assisted the Town with the Florida Department of Transportation Local Agency Program 

(LAP), which allows access to additional funding within the State right of ways, such as the 

replacement of handicap ramps, bus stop pads and solar lights along 92
nd

 Street between Harding 

and Collins Avenue. This project is under construction at with no matching funds required from 

the Town. 

 

5. Grants -  
 

a. The FY 2010 application for the Department of Environmental Protection Section 319 Non-

point Source Management Program Grant were submitted on May 23, 2010 for the 

stormwater improvements. 

 

b. Grants for sanitary and water system improvements, as well as roadway improvements and 

other Town improvements are being reviewed as possible revenue sources to accomplish the 

projects. 

 

6. Capital Improvement Projects - Calvin Giordano has provided the Town with a list of concerns 

regarding safety issues and American Disability Act access for several Beach Walk Access points 

in the Capital Improvement Projects reports. Upon request by The Town, the Landscape 

Architecture Department will provide detailed plans to address these deficient areas. 

Page 25



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
September 14, 2010  

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order  Mayor Daniel Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll with 
Commissioner Michael Karukin, Commissioner Edward Kopelman, Commissioner 
Marta Olchyk, Vice Mayor Joe Graubart and Mayor Daniel Dietch in attendance. 

 
C. Pledge of Allegiance  Chief David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 

 
D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

Mayor Daniel Dietch read a prepared statement encouraging residents to be patient, 
become involved and work toward developing solutions to the problems. 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk spoke of her disappointment with the lack of 
accomplishment by the Town. 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman read a statement regarding the recently filed 
petition. 
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart disagreed with Commissioner Kopelman and spoke in 
support of the petition effort. 
Commissioner Michael Karukin spoke regarding the petition, it’s potential impact on 
the town, staff and residents and the consequences and possible outcome. 
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business (Additions, Deletions) 
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser requested that four items be added to the agenda. 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman made a motion to adopt the agenda as amended.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Mayor Daniel 
Dietch called for the vote and all were in favor. 
 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Daniel Dietch reminded all o f the Miami Dade County, Dream in Green, 
home energy savings workshops being held throughout the County.  Vice Mayor Joe 
Graubart reported on meetings with Miami Beach Elementary School and Nautilus 
Middle School on the Town’s desire to support educational needs and recognize 
exemplary achievement or service.  
  

G. Special Presentation – Certificate of Appreciation, Commissioner Michael Karukin 

Page 26

deastman
Typewritten Text
3A



 
  

Commissioner  
Commissioner Michael Karukin presented a Certificate of Appreciation to Town 
employee, Hector Perez and thanked him for going above and beyond by providing 
food, water and caffeine. 
 

 H.  Special Presentation- Janet Mondshein, Director, Mothers Against Drunk Driving, 
                  Chief David Allen  
                  Police Chief, David Allen introduced Janet Mondshein, Director of Mothers Against 
                  Drunk Driving who gave information regarding the Moonlight Madness event that  
                  will take place on Friday, Oct 15, 2010.  
 

I.   Community Center Update– Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. 
Chris Giordano reported the daily work schedule for the building of the Community 
Center.  Vice Mayor Joe Graubart requested that Mr. Giordano provide the Town 
Commission with a report showing detailed daily invoices and/or billing statements, 
not just a total. 
 

            J.   Annual Audit Report – Fiscal Year ended September 30, 2009, - Martin 
                  Sherwood, Finance Support Services Department Head 

      Martin Sherwood, Finance Director introduced the Audit Manager of  Marcum 
      Rachlin and explained that the audit report must be filed at a public meeting.  The 
      Commission requested that auditor provide information to them on the 
      differences between a forensic audit, a performance audit and a financial audit.  A 
      motion to accept the audit report was made by Commissioner Edward Kopelman. 
      The motion received a second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Mayor Daniel 
      Dietch called for the vote and all were in favor. 

 
2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings  None 

3. Consent Agenda  
 
A. Minutes –  July 20, 2010 Town Commission First Budget Workshop 

             August 9, 2010 Town Commission Second Budget Workshop 
             August 10, 2010 Town Commission Meeting 

 
B. Monthly Budget to Actual Summary - Martin Sherwood, Finance Support Services 

Department Head 
A motion to adopt the consent agenda was made by Commissioner Michael Karukin.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Edward Kopelman.  Mayor 
Daniel Dietch called for the vote and all were in favor. 

                            
4. Ordinances and Public Hearings 

A.  Second Readings (Ordinances)   

           1.  Amending Planning and Zoning Membership Requirement – Lynn 
       Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
       AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 

Page 27



 
  

       SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90-15 (b) (1) ONE OF THE 
       BOARD MEMBERS MUST BE A FLORIDA-LICENSED ARCHITECT OR A 
       FLORIDA-LICENSED GENERAL CONTRACTOR OR A CERTIFIED 
       PLANNER OR A FLORIDA-LICENSED LANDSCAPE 
       ARCHITECT TO SERVE ON THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD; 
       PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN 
       THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
       EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the title of the ordinance.  A motion to adopt the 
ordinance on second reading was made by Commissioner Michael Karukin.  The 
motion received second from Commissioner Edward Kopelman.  There being no 
public comments or further discussion, the Town Clerk called the roll and all were in 
favor. 
 
2.  Proposed Water and Sewer Utility Rate Adjustment – Martin Sherwood,  
Finance Support Services Department Head 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING 
CHAPTER 78 “UTILITIES” INCLUDING ESTABLISHING AMONG OTHER 
THINGS NEW SERVICE CHARGES WHICH SHALL BE EFFECTIVE 
BEGINNING FISCAL YEAR 2010-2011; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the title of the ordinance.  Finance Director, Martin 
Sherwood explained the purpose of the ordinance.  Brian Jewett represent 
TischlerBise provided a presentation.  A motion to adopt the ordinance on second 
reading was made by Commissioner Edward Kopelman.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Mayor Daniel Dietch opened the 
public hearing.  David Steinfeld asked about the rate increase and the proposed 
penalty for higher use.  Alan Gorme advised separate meters for irrigation.  Lou 
Cohen spoke about inequities for the condominium buildings and it was explained 
that this had been taken into consideration.  Mark Blumstein spoke in opposition to 
having a higher cost tier for excess usage.  Jeff Burros suggested a bill calculator be 
added to the town website. 
Town Manager, Gary Word explained that financing options will come back to the 
Town Commission at a later date.  Town Clerk Debra Eastman called the roll and the 
motion passed 4-1 with Vice Mayor Joe Graubart voting in opposition. 

 
  B.  First Readings (Public Hearings on Ordinances) 
  

      1.  Regulated Uses – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney and Karen Friedman and 
      Shelley Eichner, Calvin, Giordano and Associates 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 AND SPECIFICALLY 
SECTION 90-41 “REGULATED USES” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ALLOW PARKING AS A USE WHEN 
SUBORDINATE TO A MAIN USE IN ALL DISTRICTS; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS 

Page 28



 
  

OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the title of the ordinance.  Town Planner, Karen 
Friedman explained the purpose of the ordinance is to clarify and to move parking 
from the accessory table to the regulated uses table.  Commissioner Michael Karukin 
made a motion to introduce the ordinance on first reading.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Mart Olchyk.  Town Clerk Debra Eastman called the roll 
and all were in favor. 
 
2.  Off Street Parking Design Standards – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney  
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90, DIVISION 1. OFF-
STREET PARKING, SECTION 90-82 “DESIGN STANDARDS” OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO CLARIFY THE 
STANDARDS USED FOR VEHICULAR QUEUING, ACCESS TO STATE 
ROADWAYS; AND ON-SITE CIRCULATION; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS 
OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the title of the ordinance.  Commissioner Edward 
Kopelman made a motion to introduce the ordinance on first reading.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Town Planner, Karen 
Friedman explained this is a clarifying ordinance and does not change the methods of 
review.  Town Clerk Debra Eastman called the vote and the motion passed 4-1 with 
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart voting in opposition. 
 
3.  Update Capital Improvements Element – Shelley Eichner, Calvin, Giordano & 
Associates 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE ANNUAL UPDATE TO THE 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENT WITHIN THE 
TOWN’S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 
163.3177, FLORIDA STATUTES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, 
CONFLICT, INCLUSION IN THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.   
Town Clerk Debra Eastman read the title of the ordinance.  Commissioner Michael 
Karukin made a motion to introduce the ordinance on first reading.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Edward Kopelman.  Town Planner, Shelley 
Eichner explained the State requirement for the annual review of the CIE.  Town 
Clerk Debra Eastman called the roll and all were in favor. 
 

5. Resolutions and Proclamations 

A.  City of Miami Mutual Aid Agreement – Chief David Allen 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE TOWN 
MANAGER AND TOWN CLERK TO EXECUTE A MUTUAL AID 

Page 29



 
  

AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF MIAMI, FLORIDA POLICE 
DEPARTMENT AND THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE POLICE DEPARTMENT. 
The Town Clerk read the title of the resolution.  A motion to adopt the ordinance was 
made by Commissioner Edward Kopelman.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Michael Karukin.  The Town Clerk called the roll and all were in favor. 
 
B.  Proposed Storm water Rate Adjustment – Martin Sherwood, Finance Support  

 Services Director 
            A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
            SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING THE RATE PER EQUIVALENT 
            RESIDENTIAL UNIT (ERU) TO BE USED IN CALCULATING STORMWATER 
            UTILITY RATES; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION AND PROVIDING 
            FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.    
 The Town Clerk read the title of the resolution.  A motion to adopt the resolution was 

 made by Commissioner Edward Kopelman.  The motion received a second from 
 Commissioner Michael Karukin.  The Town Clerk called the roll and all were in favor.   
   
C. Town Manager Settlement Agreement 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A 
SEVERANCE AGREEMENT BETWEEN TOWN MANAGER GARY L. WORD 
AND THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFECTIVE 
DATE. 
The Town Clerk read the title of the resolution.  A motion was made by Commissioner 
Edward Kopelman to adopt the resolution.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Michael Karukin.  The Town Clerk called the roll and all were in favor.  
Mayor Daniel Dietch thanked Mr. Word for his service. 
 
D.  Interim Town Manager Agreement  
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN EMPLOYMENT LETTER BETWEEN 
INTERIM TOWN MANAGER ROGER M. CARLTON AND THE TOWN; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
The Town Clerk read the title of the resolution.  A motion was made by Commissioner 
Edward Kopelman to adopt the resolution.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Michael Karukin.  The Town Clerk called the roll and the motion was 
adopted 4-1 with Vice Mayor Joe Graubart voting in opposition. 
 
E.  Retainer Agreement 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A RETAINER AGREEMENT WITH THE 
LAW OFFICE OF BENEDICT P. KUEHNE, P.A. TO REPRESENT THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE IN CONNECTION WITH THE LEGAL SUFFICIENCY OF THE 
PETITION FOR REFERENDUM REGARDING THE ORDINANCE 10-1558 AND 
RELATED ISSUES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
A motion to adopt the resolution was made by Commissioner Edward Kopelman.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Commissioner Marta 

Page 30



 
  

Olchyk asked about being able to hold off.  It was explained that the Town Attorney, 
Lynn Dannheisser is in the processing of reviewing the issues at this time.  Mayor Daniel 
Dietch asked for a weekly report of the legal fees.  Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser 
estimated she would be able to report back to the Town Commission in two to three 
weeks.  Silvia Coltrane asked a question regarding the signatures on the petition.  The 
Town Clerk called the roll and all were in favor. 
 

      6.  Good and Welfare  
Barbara McLaughlin cautioned about the certification of signatures. 
Charles Burkett urged reversing of Town Code and tightening of the belt. 
Alan Gorme spoke about costs and cautioned about non-taxpaying schools coming to the 
area. 
Lou Cohen spoke regarding a Herald article and asked the Vice Mayor to broaden his 
allegiance to the people who did not vote for him. 
Dorie Lurie spoke about hiring a new Town Manager without advertising, police budget, 
administrative perks and pensions and the recent petition. 
Jackie Ivory spoke in favor of the judgment of the Town Commission. 
Maxine Zalstein stated the hotels in Surfside are closed because there is no tourism. 
Litsa Kyrellis spoke in favor of zoning and comprehensive plan changes going to a 
referendum vote. 
Richard Iacobacci questioned the language on the petition and asked for the meaning. 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman made a motion to extend the Good and Welfare portion 
of the agenda an additional fifteen minutes.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Mayor Daniel Dietch called for the vote and all were in 
favor. 
Julia Magnani spoke about communication and patience.  She asked that the residents let 
go of the past and embrace the future. 
David Steinfeld spoke about being a part of the solution. 
Silvia Coltrane spoke about the minority speaking for the town, old code and the petition. 
Chris Ivory asked for clarification of how the petition may affect permit holders. 
Sasha Plutno asked for budget cuts and that the town work out the proposed hotel issues. 
Mark Blumstein spoke regarding the petition and called for it to be withdrawn. 
Shirley Bakker spoke about the property next to her property that belongs to the 
synagogue and her efforts to keep it clean. 
Martin Oppenheimer spoke in favor of businesses that create income for town and asked 
for support for the Town Commission. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager, Gary Word reported that the Tourist Board is working on a hotel and 
retail directory, the new employee health insurance and the Manager’s letter on the 
website.  Lynn Dannheisser advised that a letter has been prepared for distribution by the 
Building Official regarding the impact of the petition and will distribute the letter to the 
Town Commission.  Mayor Dietch requested that the facts be included in the Gazette.  
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart asked about the life rings.  Town Manager, Gary Word 
explained that Commissioner Heyman will address this in the new year budget.  
Commissioner Edward Kopelman asked about the status of the Carlisle agreement.  
Town Manager, Gary Word explained that it is on scheduled and expires in November. 

Page 31



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 14, 2010 
 
  

7 
  

 

 
8. Unfinished Business and New Business 

A.  Library Asset Disposal – Town Manager, Gary Word 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman asked to defer this topic for another month and it was 
agreed. 
Maxine Zolstein asked about the library books in storage. 
 
B.  Committee Appointments 
 Parks & Recreation Committee – Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart proposed the appointment of Doris Obregon to the Parks and 
Recreation Committee and Commissioner Edward Kopelman proposed Charles Kesl be 
appointed to the Beautification Commission.  All were in favor. 
 

       9.  Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications  
 A.   POW-MIA Flag -  Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 

Vice Mayor Joe Graubart requested that a flag be purchased to fly at Town Hall.  
Commissioner Edward Kopelman will look into obtaining a flag at a discounted price.  
Commissioner Michael Karukin volunteered to also check with the PBA. 
 

      10. Adjournment  The meeting adjourned at 11:45 p.m. 

  

Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2010. 
 
 
 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 

 _______________________________ 
 Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
 Town Clerk 

 

Page 32



Page 33

deastman
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 34

deastman
Typewritten Text
3C



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37

deastman
Typewritten Text
3D



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48

deastman
Typewritten Text
3E



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58

deastman
Typewritten Text
4A1



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B1

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B1



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B2



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144

deastman
Typewritten Text
5A



Page 145



Page 146

deastman
Typewritten Text
Randi McBride



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149

deastman
Typewritten Text
5B



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154

deastman
Typewritten Text
5C



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159

deastman
Typewritten Text
5D



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183

deastman
Typewritten Text
7B



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188

deastman
Typewritten Text
7D



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Town of Surfside 

NOVEMBER 2, 2010 
BALLOT INFORMATION

The Town of Surfside will have one ballot question on the No-
vember 2, 2010 General Election ballot. This is a proposed Charter 

Amendment eliminating the Town’s Personnel Appeals Board (PAB). At 
right, is the actual language as it will appear on the ballot. This change 

in the Charter was discussed at the July 13, 2010 Commission meeting and the 
language was approved by Resolution 10-1949 at the August 10, 2010 Commission 
meeting. It is proposed that the Personnel Appeals Board be eliminated because: 

• The Town now has a Personnel Policies & Procedure manual specifying the   
 appeals process for non-union employees. Union employees, such as Police   
 Offi cers, have collective bargaining agreements that supersede the Personnel   
 Appeals Board.
•  The Town must now comply with the Florida Statutes regarding personnel matters.
•  Employees have additional recourse through the Courts and the U. S. Equal         
 Employment Opportunity Commission.
•  Duplicate appeals do not refl ect modern personnel practices. 

right, is the actual language as it will appear on the ballot. This change 

This is not an endorsement and is provided to Surfside 
residents for the purpose of reference and information. 

Town of Surfside 
NOVEMBER 2, 2010 
BALLOT INFORMATION

The reverse side of this card contains 
important information about a Town of 
Surfside ballot question that will appear 
on the Tuesday Nov. 2, 2010 General 
Election ballot. 

Please review the information and 
remember that local issues are often 
located on the last pages of the ballot.
Please continue to the last page.

9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, FL 33154

PRESORT
STANDARD

U.S. POSTAGE
PAID 

SURFSIDE, FL 
PERMIT No. 457 

Do your part - 
Vote on Nov. 2!

Note: This is a draft and will be further reviewed by the Town Manager, Town Attorney 
and Town Clerk to insure that this informational mailing is value neutral & meets the 

requirements of State law for the expenditure of public funds. 

((MAILING SIDE OF CARD))

Page 194

deastman
Typewritten Text
8C



Page 195

deastman
Typewritten Text
9A



Page 196

deastman
Typewritten Text
9A



Page 197

deastman
Typewritten Text
9C



Page 198

deastman
Typewritten Text
9D



Page 199

deastman
Typewritten Text
9E


	Downtown Master Plan Presentation
	Projects Progress Report
	Minutes Sept 14, 2010
	Monthly Budget to Actual Summary
	Reso - Let's Move Campaign
	Mutual Aid Agreement with Miami Gardens
	Mutual Aid Agreement with Golden Beach
	Water - Sewer Utility Rate  Adjustment Ordinance second read
	Ord - Regulated Uses second read
	Ord - Off Street Design standards second read
	Ord - CIE first read
	Ord - Design Standard Municipal Surface Parking Lots First read
	Reso - Communications Committee
	Reso - Code Enforcement Committee
	Reso - Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds
	Reso - Parking Lot Lease
	Reso - Jt Meeting of Town Commission and P&Z Board
	Reso - Correcting name on AECOM agreement
	Town Attorney Report
	Code Enforcement Amnesty Report
	Bal Harbor Amendments to future land use plan
	Miami Dade Public Library System Fee Increase
	Draft Ballot Informational Post Card
	Committee Appointment - Communications Committee - VM Graubart and Commissioner Karukin
	Reschedule Nov Comm Mtg - Mayor Dietch 
	Special Recognition - Mayor Dietch
	Photo-Film Permit Program - Mayor Dietch



